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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selactive examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the ingpector. The Inspaction findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
D 2. Previous violalion({s) closed.
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspactor as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,

nen-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

I:I 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form Is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accerdance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, cotrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless spscifically requested.
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1. lI_\II(IJENSEE S U M head 2. NRC/REGIONAL 6FFICE
innesota State University Moorhea ;
REPORT NUMBER(S) _ 2004-001 Region lll
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
03000845 22-03581-02 November 4, 2004
6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS
87126 03.01 - 03.07
SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION
1. PROGRAM CODE(S) | 2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER
03620 5 Joe Provost, Ph.D., RSO 218/477-5085
[Xl Main Office Inspection " Next Inspection Date: TBD by Minnesota

D Field Office

D Temporary Job Site

PROGRAM SCOPE

The licensee is an academic institution that maintains a small research program for student
instruction and other research work by authorized users. The licensee conducts research and/or
academic studies involving microcurié quantities of hydrogen-3, carbon-14, or ?hos_phorus-32.
At the time of the inspection, no research with isotopes was being conducted. The licensee was
waiting for completion of a new science building and license amendment request to transfer
licensed material to the new facility. No change in Radiation Safety Officer (RSQ) since the
previous inspection. Licensed material has been ordered and received by the RSO and taken to a
secure laboratory storage area. An inventory of isotopes included activity received, used, and
waste is maintained by the authorized research user and verified by the RSO. Contamination .
surveys are performed after each use of licensed material. Licensed material was possessed in
conformance with specified license requirements.

Performance Observations

During the inspection, the licensee’s RSO demonstrated/discussed: (1) removable contamination
surveys; (2) ci:»ag:kage receipt and handling procedures; (4) transportation of packages; (5) waste
handling and disposal; (6) licensed material inventory; (7) dosimetry; (8) counting
instrumentation; and (9) security of licensed material.
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